

Gallagher, Michael
Alaska Oil and Gas
Conservation Commission

Oil and Gas Conservation Commission **Michael none Gallagher**

General Information

Board/Commission and seat you are seeking:
Oil and Gas Conservation Commission, At-Large

Additional Boards/Commissions of interest:
1) Oil and Gas Conservation Commission

State Boards/Commissions on which you have served
None

<i>First</i> Michael	<i>Middlename</i> none	<i>Last Name</i> Gallagher
--------------------------------	----------------------------------	--------------------------------------

<i>Mailing Address</i> [REDACTED]	<i>State & ZIP</i> [REDACTED]
--------------------------------------	--------------------------------------

<i>Home/Message Phone</i> [REDACTED]	<i>Business Phone</i> [REDACTED]	<i>Cell Phone</i> [REDACTED]
---	-------------------------------------	---------------------------------

<i>Email Address</i> [REDACTED]	<i>Are you a registered voter?</i> Yes
------------------------------------	--

<i>Date of Birth</i> 0000-00-00	<i>Ethnicity</i> White
<i>Gender</i> Male	
<i>Military Service</i> none	

Conflict of Interest

Certain boards and commissions require full disclosure of personal financial data under AS 39.50.010. If required for the board or commission for which you are applying, are you willing to do so?
Yes

Could you or any member of your family be affected financially by decisions to be made by the board or commission for which you are applying?
No

Please explain the potential financial benefit

Employment History

Employment work history including paid, unpaid or voluntary.
See Resume

Education, Training, Experience & Qualifications

List both formal and informal education and training experiences:
See Resume

List any professional licenses, certifications, or registrations and dates obtained that may be used as qualifying criteria:

See Resume

List any community service, municipal government, and state positions held, and any awards received.

See Resume

Conviction Record

Have you ever been convicted of a misdemeanor within the past five years or a felony within the past ten years?

No

Conviction Circumstances

Certification of Accuracy & Completeness

By submitting this online application, I swear the information I have entered on this form is true to the best of my knowledge. I understand that if I deliberately conceal or enter false information on the form my application may be rejected, I may be removed from the list of eligible candidates, or I may be removed from the position. I agree that the Office of the Governor may contact present or former employees or other persons who know me to obtain an additional information about my skills and abilities. I understand that the information on this application is public information and may be released through a legal request for such information.

Type "I certify"

"I certify"

Resumé Addendum

MICHAEL GALLAGHER [REDACTED]

SUMMARY

Well-rounded professional with 38+ years experience in the Oil and Gas, Civil and Vertical Construction Industry. Implemented safety procedures to promote safe working environments for personnel and the environment. Understand aspects from construction, maintenance & operations to human resource management, budget development & oversight and project management.

WORK HISTORY

Alaska Laborers Training School (April 2011 – present)

Project manager for the construction of an \$11 million training facility that will provide training and education opportunities for union members in the oil and gas industry as well as members in the civil and vertical construction industry.

- **Negotiated land purchase.**
- **Owner's representative during the design and construction phase.**
- **Managed the schedule and budget to ensure an on-time and on-budget project delivery.**

DNH Incorporated (August 2009 – March 2011)

Senior Vice-President and Interim President

- **Investigated the feasibility of establishing an LLC for Oil & Gas Construction, an LLC with 8A Status to conduct business with the Federal Government and an LLC for Fuel Oil & Propane Distribution along the Yukon River.**

AHTNA Construction (February 2007 – November 2007)

Operations Manager/Interim President and CEO to facilitate the transition from an existing President/CEO to a new President/CEO.

- Sought out new opportunities to maintain the company's presence with maintenance and construction crews at the Alyeska Marine Terminal and along the TransAlaska Pipeline.
- Created a joint venture with H.C. Price Company to seek out multi-million dollar projects. This venture resulted in the successful award of projects against other large entities.
- Managed 125 employees working on the TransAlaska Pipeline.
- Monitored project budgets and schedules.

**Laborers International Union of North America, Local 341 (March 1989 – November 2006)
Business Manager / Secretary Treasurer. After 14+ years of field experience I became a Business Agent and worked up through the following roles: Vice-President, President and Business Manager / Secretary Treasurer.**

- Responsible for 2,200 union members.
- Negotiated various bargaining agreements with employers and managed the settlement of grievances.
- Served as Trustee on the Alaska Laborers Pension (\$565 million), Alaska Laborers Health & Welfare (\$14 million), Laborers Training School (\$4million) and the Laborers Legal Plan (\$1.5 million).
- Managed the day-to-day operations of the Local Union, Laborers Building Corporation and Political & Education Fund.

Flour Alaska, MK, Northland Maintenance, H.C. Price Company and MB Construction (1975 – 1989)

Area Steward. During this time I worked for a variety of construction contractors at the Alyeska Marine Terminal. I held positions ranging from General Laborer, Labor Foreman, General Foreman and Area Steward.

- Dispatched personnel to various contractors.
- General Foreman of the oil response team.
- Supervised and worked on pipeline maintenance, concrete, pipeline insulation, form building crews and operations.
- Worked on a construction phase of the Richardson Highway assisting with pipelaying, drilling, blasting and high-scaling.

Michigan Transportation Company (June 1974 – September 1974)

Chemical Transfer Technician

- Transfer, measurement and transportation of bulk dry chemicals, liquid chemicals and petroleum distillates for DOW Chemical Company.

EDUCATION & TRAINING

Annual Employee Benefit Plan Training (1993 – 2005)

Service Contract Act: Collective Bargaining (1996)

Asbestos Removal Training (1994)

Leadership Training (1991)

Area Steward (1985)

Shop Steward Training (1983)

Alpena Community College (1974 – 1975)

Alpena Senior High School (Graduated in 1974)

COMMUNITY SERVICE & AWARDS

Health Care Cost Management Corporation of Alaska, President and Board Member (1996 – 2007)

Alaska ALF-CIO, Vice-President (1993 – 2006)

Alaska District Council of Laborers, Executive Board Member (1989 - 2006)

Central Labor Council, Executive Board Member (1998 - 2006)

Helmets to Hardhats (2005)

Recognition from AHTNA (2004)

Prince William Sound Regional Citizens Advisory Council, Board Member (1990 – 1993)

Copper Valley Telephone, Board Member (1989 – 1993)

Regional Citizen Advisory Council (1991-1993)

Valdez Mayor's Ad Hoc Committee, Committee Member (1988 – 1989)

REFERENCES

References may be furnished upon request.

Press Release Wording

Michael Gallagher, 59 of Anchorage, has over 38 year experience in the Civil, Vertical, and Oil And Gas Industry.

Submitted: 01/19/15 at 4:13 pm from 216.67.119.141